From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:13 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; David Cooper <dcooper@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT
Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>

Subject: EM-AT&T-167-200728 - 1116 Johnson Road, Woodbridge, CT - CT2008/LTE 2C

Good Morning,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit. Attached is the FCCA/SSI.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.

Thank you.
Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@qualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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February 19, 2021

Jason Blinkhorn

Empire Telecom Wireless Services
16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862

(401) 787-6007

Subject:

Carrier Designation:

Engineering Firm Designation:

Site Data:

Dear Jason Blinkhorn,

B+T Group is pleased to submit this “Construction Completion Letter” regarding the above mentioned

Monopole.

We reviewed the photographs of the telecommunications equipment installed on the Monopole, taken on
February 16, 2021. Based on the photographs provided and the construction drawings by B+T Group dated
July 17, 2020, this telecommunications site has the following antennas and associated equipment installed in

three sectors on the Monopole.

1) New 24 Pair Fiber Trunk

The quantities and types of antennas and associated equipment from the photographs are in compliance,

(1) New HRK14-HD Handrail Kit

(3) New PRK-SFS-L Stabilizer Kit

(3) New CCI-OPA65R-BUGDA Antennas
(3) New CCI- DMP65R-BUGDA Antennas
(3) New Ericsson RRUS 4449 B5/B12
(
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2) New 8AWG Power Trunks

JF B+T GRP

B+T Group
1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300
Tulsa, OK 74119

(918) 587-4630
btwo@btgrp.com
Construction Completion Letter
Site Name: Woodbridge Johnson Road
B+T Group Project Number: 147954.001.01

1027 Racebrook Road, Woodbridge, CT 06525
Latitude 41.3167450°, Longitude -73.0116161°
Monopole

3) New Ericsson RRUS 8843 B2/B66A
1) New Raycap DC6-48-60-18-8F Surge Suppressor

therefore, it is our opinion that the antennas and associated equipment were properly installed.

We at B+T Group appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you and Empire
Telecom Wireless Services. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects,

please give us a call.

Construction Control Inspection Letter prepared by: Jennifer Tillson, E.I.

Chad Tuttle, P.E.
Engineer of Record
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